
Troubling statement Misleading at best False



Troubling statement Misleading at best False

1/ Deborah Herrmann 

From: Nancy Levin 
Sent: Tuesday, December 7, 2021 5:00 PM 
To: 

Cc: 

Dana Fluellen;Max Gerboc;Vikas Turakhia;Annette lwamoto;Gabe Crenshaw;Patti 
Carlyle;Tyler McTigue 

Subject: 
Debbie Herrmann (dherrman@heightslibrary.org);Kim DeNero-Ackroyd;Sheryl Banks 
FW: CPC document 

Attachments: Background documents on CPC.pdf 

MEMO 
To: Board of Library Trustees 
From: Nancy Levin, Debbie Herrmann 
Re: CPC Lease Option 
December 7, 2021 

Attachments 
1. CPC Submission-Below are thoughts on CPC's revised proposal. 
2. Lease-The point at issue is in section 3. C of the lease which is presented here in the document called "Term the 

CPC tenants must satisfy." 
3. IFF feasibility study-Both parties sought expert advice from IFF and their final report is attached for reference. 

Many recommendations for IFF are not evident in the CPC submission. 

Library issues with CPC submissions 

o Tenants have less than $25,000 in bank and no reserve 
o Tenants have not provided profit and loss or balance sheet for previous 12 months 
o Tenants have not shown that they have accurate books and records of all business during the full lease. 
o Tenants have shown that they will need the whole 9 year time period to pay back the repair of the HVAC 

occurring now. The tenant will now be responsible for roof, structural portions of the interior and 
exterior of the Building and the leased premises. If any other capital expenses require payback they may 
be unable to do so. 

o Tenants do not have professional support to ensure their success: legal, accountant, facilities manager, 
advertising and leasing agent. They have relied on volunteer help and continue to state that they "Plan" 
to expand the board to gain expertise and oversight that is not dependent on the tenants themselves 
who have their own operations to worry about. 

o Tenants do not show occupancy that allows them to break even in year 2-negative cash flow. 
o They removed $495k in improvements and only show $12k available a year for maintenance. How 

would a future significant repair or improvement be made? 
0 

For your information the lease describes what would happen if tenants default on lease. 

"Default" is from the Lease section 19. This outlines consequences if payment is not made or if building 
is not maintained and work is not performed in a "good workmanlike manor" 

o If the tenants are delinquent by 15 days on a lease payment they wilt be charged a late fee and an 
additional $50 a month for each subsequent month that any amount remains unpaid. 

o If tenant is deemed to be bankrupt or in receivership, we may re-tet the premises "and apply the rents 
received first to the payment of landlord's expenses incurred by the reason of the Tenant's default and 
tenant remains liable for any deficiencies. This process would incur additional expenses that could be 
substantial. 



Troubling statement Misleading at best False

j I Library is still responsible for maintenance of all exterior areas, walkways, lighting facilities parking and landscaping 
1/ unless such repairs are the result of tenants' use. This is reinvestment in the property along with the large investment 

needed in the PEACE park playground and surround park that tenants freely use. 

Summary: 

The basic financial situation is not significantly better than it was one year ago, in fact revenue has gone down 
from October of 2021 to October 2022 In January 2022, just three weeks away their expenses will be $2000 
more than their revenue. 

However, they show an additional revenue in 2022 of $170,559 from new tenants. What guarantee do we have 
that this will happen? They have asked us to waive the rent as a means for them to achieve a positive cash flow. 
This minimal rent covers the expenses for the exterior of the building. There is no means for making any 
significant repair. 

The reason we have stressed having a reserve since we entered into this relationship is the ability to whether 
storms such as having a major tenant depart, or facing an economic downturn that makes it difficult to fill 
spaces. A neutral expert, IFF, has provided guidance which has not been followed. Decisions are still being made 
that favor individual tenants but not necessarily the whole building. 

The library now has competing goals for the community good which prohibit us from entering into a long-term 
lease with an unreliable tenant. We all made a good faith attempts to have this project happen. 

We feel it would be prudent to reset the situation with the building and seek a public open process for hiring a 
property manager and attracting new tenants that are more fiscally sound. 

What if the tenants are not approved for future relationship with the l ibrary? 

If it is determined by the Library Boord of Trustees that the Coventry PEACE Campus Inc. is not a viable partner and 
tenant of the former Coventry School Building we have a number of options to explore. 

The existing Term ends on December 31, 2021. (Section 2) 

Without an Agreement to extend the Term, the Tenant (Coventry Peace, Inc.) is expected to vacate the Building 
at the end of the Term. 

o All personal property remaining shall be deemed abandoned and forfeited by Tenant following notice 
and a reasonable period of time in which Tenant fails to remove it. [Section 19b) 

If they do not leave, they become a holdover pursuant to Section 23 
o IMPORTANT: If Tenant does not vacate the Premises upon the expiration or earlier termination of the 

lease, and Landlord thereafter accepts rent from Tenant, Tenant's occupancy of the Premises shall be a 
"month-to-month" tenancy, subject to all terms of this Lease except that the monthly Base Rent then in 
effect shall be increased by twenty-five percent (25%); provided, however, if the Parties are engaged in 
good faith negotiations to extend the Lease, and Tenant is not otherwise in default of its Lease 
obligations, Landford shall not charge any increase in Base Rent during the holdover period. [Section 23) 

• The Library will need to be clear about whether or not the Lease discussions are terminated, 
whether the Lease Term is over, and whether CPC is permitted to continue occupying the 
Building for a period of time. Not only is that necessary to bringing this to an end, but if they 
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continue as holdover Tenant on a month-to-month basis, the rent amount is dependent on 
whether or not negotiations are continuing. 

Landlord will have to pay Tenant for the difference in Utilities costs paid in excess of actual usage. This happens 
after the end of the Term, when Landlord delivers the statement to Tenant. [Section 7] 

o If Tenant ends up owing Landlord after the Term (because its excess went toward the $10k HVAC repair, 
or something), then Tenant must pay within 60 days (i.e. by March). If the amount owed for Utilities is 
more than $10k, they will have 180 days to pay - this amount seems unlikely under any circumstances. 

If applicable, Tenant will have to pay back and amounts that the Library advanced in excess of $10k for a repair, 
within 180 days after December 31, 2021 (i.e. by the end of June). [Section llb] 

o This would be the HVAC work that's being contemplated. 

From: Deborah Herrmann 
Sent: Tuesday, December 7, 2021 4:44 PM 
To: Nancy Levin <nlevin@heightslibrary.org> 
Subject: CPC document 

Debbie Herrmann 
Fiscal Officer 
Cleveland Hts.-University Hts. Public Library 
2345 Lee Road 
Cleveland Hts., OH 44118 
216-932-3600 ext. 1238 
Fax 216-932-0932 

NOTICE: This e-mail message and all attachments transmitted with it are intended solely for the use of the addressees 
and may contain legally privileged, protected or confidential information. If you have received this message in error, 
and/or you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately by e-mail reply and please delete this 
message from your computer and destroy any copies. Any unauthorized use, reproduction, forwarding, distribution, or 
other dissemination of this transmission is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. 
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